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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Sr-4rf%0

April 24, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Joann M. McSorley
Assistant Treasurer
Dole for President

Committee, Inc.
104 N. St., Asaph St.
Alexandria, Virginia 22314

Re: MURs 1178 and 1179

Dear Ms. McSorley:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaints dated February 22 and 24,
1980, and determined that, on the basis of the informa-
tion provided in your complaints and information provided
by the Respondents, there is no reason to believe that a
violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 as
amended ("the Acte has been committed.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the
file in this matter.

Should additional information come to vnur att-tion
v,,,hich you believe establishes a violation of the Act,
please contact Ms. Lyn Oliphant, the attorney assigned to
this matter at 523-4175.

Crles Seee
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC. 20463

S YES April 24, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

David C. Hamblett
President
Telegraph Publishing Co.
60 Main Street
Nashua, New Hampshire 03061

Re: MURs 1178 and 1179

Dear Mr. Hamblett:

On February 25 and 27, 1980, the Commission notified

CNI you of two complaints alleging that the Telegraph Pub-
lishing Co. violated 2 U SoC- § 441b in connection with
the February 23 debate between Ronald Reagan and George
Bush.

The Commission, on April 23 , 1980, determined
that, on the basis of the information in the complaints
and information provided by you, there is no reason to
believe that a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441b has been
committed. Accordingly, the Commission has closed its
file in this matter. This matter will become a part of
the public record within 30 days.

Since e~

Cles N. St
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 204b3

April 24, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Robert P. Visser
Peabody, Rivlin, Lambert

& Meyers
1150 Connecticut Ave., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

Re: MURs 1178 and 1179

Dear Mr. Visser:

On February 25 and 27, 1980, the Commission notified
you of two complaints alleging that the George Bush for
President Committee violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, in

7' connection with the February 23 debate in Nashua, New

0. Hampshire.

- The Commission, on April 23 1980, determined
that, on the basis of the information in the complaints,
there is no reason to believe that a violation of any
statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission has closed its file in this
matter. This matter will become a part of the public

- 4 . 4-- - 4 ')C () A
-L ei i 3C 'dJLA V L% . , - ays.

Si nce

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 20463

5rrs 51

April 24, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Loren A. Smith
General Counsel
Reagan for President
Commit tee

9841 Airport Boulevard
Suite 1430
Los Angeles, California 90045

Re: MURs 1178 and 1179

Dear Mr. Smith:

On February 25 and 27, 1980, the Commission notified
you of two complaints alleging that the Reagan for
President Committee violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, in
connection with the February 23 debate in Nashua, New
Hampshire.

The Commission, on April 23 , 1980, determined
.that, on the basis of the information in the complaints

..... in ..r..tion provided by you, thcre is no redsol L
believe that a violation of any statute ithin s 4

]urisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission has closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within

da ulys.

Charles N: Steele
General Counsel
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COM1 ISSION

In the Matter of

Telegraph Publishing Co.
Ronald Reagan
George Bush

MURs 1178 and 1179

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hezeby certify that on April 23,

1980, the Commission decided by a vote of 4-0 to take the

following actions regarding MURs 1178 and 1179:

1. Find NO REASON TO BELIEVE that the
Telegraph Publishing Co. violated
2 U.S.C. § 441b.

2. Find NO REASON TO BELIEVE that
Reagan and Bush violated 2 U.S.C.

441a(a) (1) (A) by, respectively,
giving and accepting an excessive
contribution.

3. Send the letters as attached to
tlie is er 'Counse't 's Re Port
dated April 18, 1980.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners

Aikens, Friedersdorf, Harris, and Reiche.

Attest:

D- a -- C 0114arjorie W.7 E mo ns

Secretary to the Commission

FReceived in Office of the Cornmission Sec--etary 4 . our 4:01
Circui.ted On 48 hour vote basis: 4-21-80, 11:00



April 18, 1980

MEMORANDUM TO: Marjecie W. Emmons

FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: MURs 1178 and 1179

Please have the attached First GC Report dAstributed

to the Commission on a 48 hour tally basis. Thank you.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Loren A. Smith
General Counsel
Reagan for President

Committee
9841 Airport Boulevard
Suite 1430
Los Angeles, California 90045

Re: MURs 1178 and 1179

Dear Mr. Smith:

On February 25 and 27, 1980, the Com=i -sion uotified
you of two complaints alleging that the Reagan for
Pres i detC -4- o m-n -itLLL-tee violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, in
connection with the February 23 debate in Nashua, New
Hampshire.

The Commission, on , 1980, determined
that, on the basis of the information in the complaints
and information provided by you, there is no reason to
LelLeve that a violation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commssion has closed its file in this matter. This
ma-tt- will become a part of the public record within
30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Coun]P
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

YE1S 01

CERTIFIED NAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Robert P. Visser
Peabody, Rivlin, Lambert

& Meyers
1150 Connecticut Ave., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

Re: MURs 1178 and 1179

Dear Mr. Visser:

On February 25 and 27, 1980, the Commission notified
you of two complaints alleging that the George Bush for
President Comnmittee violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, in
connection wit-h -h Fi-ruary 911 ,h+ debat in Nashui, New
Hampshire.

The Commission, on , 1980, determined
Lhat, on the basis of the information in the complaintp,
there is no reason to believe that a violation of any
tatutewihn its jurisdiction has been committed.

Accordingly, the Commission has closed its file in this
mat t . This mat tr will become a part of the public
record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Ceneral CoLns!c



~ FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHrNGTQN, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

David C. Hamblett
President
Telegraph Publishing Co.
60 Main Street
Nashua, New Hampshire 03061

Re: IURs 1178 and 1179

Dear Mr. Hamblett:

On February 25 and 27, 1980, the Commission notified
you of two complaints alleging that the Telegraph Pub-
lishing Co. violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b in connection with
the February 23 debate between Ronald Reagan and George
Bush.

The Commission, on , 1980, determined
that, on the basis of the information in the complaints
and information provided by you, there is no reason to
believe that a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441b has been
committed. Accordingly, the CoLmission has closed its
file in this matter. This matter will become a part of
the public record within 30 days.

Sincereiy,

Cha lies N. Steele
General Counsel



Fl' W FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C, 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Joann M. McSorley
Assistant Treasurer
Dole for President

Committee, Inc.
104 N. St., Asaph St.
Alexandria, Virginia 22314

Re: MURs 1178 and 1179

Dear Ms. McSorley:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
.ll. ..tion L of your comipldints daLed February 22 and 24,
1980, and determined that, on the basis of the informa-
tion provided in your complaints and information provided
by the Respondents, there is no reason to believe that a
violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 as
amended ("the Act'), hasbeen committed.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to cl.ose the
file in this matter.

.Shiould additional information come to -our attention
which you believe L-h v-oilation of Lh At
please contact Ms. Lyn Oliphant, the attorney assicned to
this mat-ter at 523-4175.

Sincere ly,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel



1325 K Street, N.W.. Washington, D.C. 20463@

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL
BY QGC TO THE COMMISSION

COMPLAINANT'S NAME:

RESPONDENT' S NAIME:

RELEVANT STATUTE:

MUR # 1178 and 1179
DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OC-%. /22/80; 2, /24/80

STAFF MEMBER Oliphant

Joann M. McSorley on behalf of Dole for President
Committee00 1

Telegraph Publishing Co.
Ronald Reagan
George Bush
2 U.S.C. S 441b
2 U.S.C. 441a (a) (1) (A)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: None C'

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

These two complaints were filed by the Dole for President Committee
after the Commission's action in MURs 1167, 1168 and 1170. The complaints
alleqe that, since the debate moderated by the Nashua Telegraph took place
on February 23, 1980, with only two candidates, Reagan and Bush, and was
not the-reFfo-ce iionpartisan, violations of FECA occurred even though the
Reagan campaign advanced the Telegraph the total cost of_ staing the debate.

T legations are made:

that the services of employees of the Telegraph in connection with
moderating the debate resulted in in-kind contributions to Reagan
and Bush prohibited by 2 U.S.C. S 441b;

2) that Reagan's pay...nt of thC costs of staging the debai e- resulted
in an excessive in-kind contribution from Reagan to Bush under
2 USC. § '41a(a) (I) (A).

FACITT AT. aT\n TEGAT rp 7 AYTVC T C

1. 2 UJLC g c 4&. The Commission's action in 1167 118 and
1170 was; based upon the anticipated expenditure of corporate funds by the
Nashua Telegraph in staqinq a non iartisan debate. Such expenditure would

CIO



-2-

have violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b. However, a debate financed by permissible
noncorporate funds, such as those of a political committee, need not be
nonpartisan in nature. The nonpartisan requirement is relevant only where
corporate expenditures are involved.

The response of the Nashua Telegraph to MURs 1178 and 1179 indicates
that the Telegraph complied with the plan outlined to the Commission by
telegram on February 21, 1980, in response to the Commission's finding of
reason to believe in MURs 1167, 1168 and 1170. That is, no corporate funds
were expended either directly or indirectly by the Telegraph in connection
with the debate. It was on the basis of thce representations that the
Commission determined to take no further action and close the files in MURs
1167, 1168, and 1170. According to the Telegraph, the $3,500 paid by the
Reagan campaign was deposited into a special bank account. These funds were
used to defray all costs of the debate, including payment for "both cash
disbursements by the Company as well as time expended by employees of the
Company directly on the debate." Letter from Nashua Telegraph, March 12,
1980, p. 2. Apparently, no payments had been made by the Telegraph for any
costs associated with the debate prior to receipt of the $3,500, although
some bills had been incurred, e.g., chair and hall rental fees.

The mere fact that the rules governing the debate were agreed to in
>,Nadvance and that the Telegraph maintained the right to moderate the debate

as it had been originally planned, would not bring the debate in violation
,of 2 U.S.C. § 441b where no expenditure of corporate funds is involved.
Section 441b is not violated by a candidate's selection of a journalist
moderator for a debate, nor by a candidate's agreement to participate in a
debate in which the rules are set by a third party, provided that no cor-
porate expenditure is made. Indeed, the League of Women Voters primary
debates included moderators and questioners from the television networks and
written press.

Because there was in fact no expefdiLure of corporate funds, and because
the rrelegraph made every effort to avoid such expenditures immediately upon
notification hy the Commission prior to the debate, ;t is recormended that
the Conumission find no reason to believe that the Nashua Telegraph violated
2 U.S.C. § 441b.

2. 2 U.s.c. § 441a (a) (1) (A). The theory underlying the second allega-
tion is that 1/2 or tfe $3,500 cost ot staging the debate was a contribution
by Reaqan for the purpose of influenrinq the electrnin of Bush, and was,
therefore, $750 in excess of the contribution limit of 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a) (i)
(A).

ThJis allegation should be dismissed for the following reasons:

1) where a candidate asks an opposing candidate to make an appearance
to exchange views, the costs of such an appearance need not be
evenly a-ocatod bctween -tho..se candidates, or be deemed a contribu-

... i..luenci ng t e LeUU- -- ± Of Lil
other;

- . __ _ - -1 1 V,, , Ok* " a.



2) Reagan challenged Bush to debate him and sought to influence his
own election by so doing.

This is not to suggest that, if the House and Senate nominees of the
same party were to stage a joint activity to further each candidate's elec-
tion, proportionate costs for such activity would not be attributable to each
candidate. Rather, this situation is analogous to a television commercial
in which a candidate (Candidate X) reviews the positions taken by an opposing
candidate (Candidate Y). Viewers who may agree with those positions of
Candidate Y may actually be influenced by Candidate X's commercial to vote
for Candidate Y, yet Candidate X would not be deemed to have made a contri-
bution to Candidate Y. Thus, the situation posed by these MURs is the
narrow one involving opposing candidates for the same nomination. For the
foregoing reasons, it is recommended that the Commission find no reason to
believe that Reagan made an excessive contribution to Bush in violation of
2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (1) (A).

Recommendation

1. Find no reason to believe that the Telegraph Publishing Co. violated
2 U.S.C. S 441b.

2. Find no reason to believe that Reagan and Bush violated 2 U.S.C.
5 44!a(a) (1) (A)I by, respectively, giving and accepting an excessive
contribution.

3. Send attached letters.

Attachments-
Complaints (2)
Responses from Respondents (4)
Notification Letters (4)
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EB22 P 5: 592
February 22, 1980

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

Dear Members of the Commission:

This letter constitutes a complaint, filed with you by Dole for President
Committee, Inc., the principal campaign committee of Senator Robert J. Dole,

a a e for" 'he Republican nomination for election to the office of
President, in accordance with Section 309 of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as last amended, P.L. 96-187, Act of January 8, 1980, effective
January 8, 1980 (hereinafter "the Act"). All citations and references herein
are to the Act as amended.

Upon information and belief, Telegraph Publishing Company, Inc., is a corporation
having its offices in Nashua, New Hampshire (hereinafter "the Corporation"), which
among other things, owns and publishes a newsp aper of general circulation in
New Hampshire known as Nashua Telegraph. Notwithstanding the order of the

ral -lection Co -ssion of February 21, 1980, the Corporation is stillproposing to sponsor, conduct, control, direct and st aqe a debate on February ?3
by and between two candidates for the Republican nomination for election to
the office of President, George Bush and Ronald Reagan. The Corporation still
insists on limiting participation in the debate to those two candidates, to the
exclusion of all other candidates for the Republican nomination for election
to the office of President.

Upon intformation and belief, the Corporation shall be required co exoenj its'in kind resources' in order to sponsor, conduct, direct and stage the subject
debate, including advertising the ,vent in its newspaper. Such exoenditureof "in kind resources" would appe,,r , nod.e for e pI. . .. ~~A o n.. I Irp s of i~ uenc ing
an Piocrinn undor s rfinri 201 (3) andA m i(n\ -P ~ - .

j iJ L11U i~k-U U11U U3 UW11-1 "iClUeconne t ior with a Federal election under Section 316(a) of the AcL.

Secondly, or issuance of the order by the Federal Election Commission on
Fbru ,a 21 1, l), the Reagan for President C....i ..tt. agreed W pay e costs
of such debate -- believed to be $3,50fl. Such expenditire, if allocated on
an equal basis, .ould appear to violate 2 U.S.C. 441(a), because the eag an
for Presiident Com,,ni tee cannot make a contribution to candidate George '3usn in
excess of the limit concained therein.

Thirdlv, by sponscring, conductinq, di rec tino arid s t.aino th subiject
deoaLe, the Cororai on is excludina five r,.eouLlicon candidates, for :n;ni nation for
Prci,1' ent , and th~ey,, ore ,ac,inq in coc'r-r wirh th-, Rti eagan for Presi dent Commnit te
and he ',ush for President: Committee to acconplis this purpose. Such action

10l4 1I. St. Asa h St., Alexandria, Va. 22314 703/ 36-8 91
770 LLESBURG PIKE FALLS CHURCH, VIRGINIA 220-13 703/734-1270

r 4 o Cr n f oo A fit, mct 
t t . I'A >,n G ..rr _ I C



-2-

District of Columbia.
Subscribed and sworn to before me
th XI day of February, 1980.

- / -/.''., /

NO I-\ Y I IL I. C

My Commission expires -L &,y.

appears to violate the regulations the Federal Election Commission trans-
mitted to Congress to govern the funding and sponsorship of nonpartisan ,
Federal candidate debates. Reference to such regulations in the Dole for
President. Committee complaint filed February 18 are incorporated herein by
reference. The result of such action by the Corporation and the Reagan
for President Committee and the Bush for President Committee do promote two
candidates over the others, to the detriment of the excluded candidates.

By reason of the fact that subject debate is scheduled to be held on February 23,
1980, the attention of the Commission is called to the fact that irreparable
harm will occur if this complaint is processed in accordance with the procedures
set forth in Section 309(a)(4) of the Act. Therefore, it is respectfully
requested that the Commission consider this complaint immediately in emergencysession, and if it determines that there is a probable cause to believe that
the Corporation, the Reagan for President Committee or the Bush for President
Committee are about to commit a violation of the Act, authorize its General
Counsel to immediately institute a civil action for relief, including a
temporary injunction, under Section 307(a)(6) of Lhe Act.

Sincerely,

nL1F FOR PRESIDENT COMMITTEE, INC.

By: 7 /'
#_//ssistant Treasurer

/



Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

Dear Members of the Commission:

This constitutes the third complaint filed with you by Dole for President-- n f- U l 1\ C, I L , .V

Committee, Inc., the principal campaign committee of Senator Robert J. Dole

a candidate for the Republican nomination for election to the office of
President, in accordance with Sections 301(8), 301(9), 309 and 316(a) of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as last amended, P.L. 96-187,
Act of January 8, 1980, effective Janudry 8, 1980 (hereinafter "the Act").
All citations and references herein are to the Act as amended.

As stated in the two preceding complaints, Telegraph Publishing Company, Inc.,
is a corporation having its offices in Nashua, New Hampshire (hereinafter "the
Corporation"), which among other things, owns and publishes a newspaper of
general circulation in New Hampshire known da, Hdsnua Telegraph.

Notwithstanding the order of the Federal Election Commission of February 21,
!980, the Corporation appears to have sponsored, controlled, conducted,
directed and staged a debate on February 23 between two candidates for the
Republican nomination for election to the office of President, George Bush
and Ronald R eagan. The Corporation did in fact limit participation in the
debate to those two candidates, to the exclusion of all other candidates for
the Republican nomination for election to the otfice of President.

On issuance of the order by the Federal Election Commission on February 21,
1 20, the Reagan for President Committee aqreed to pay the costs of such debate.
H n, .. r e. d to pay thnsen Cnfl .t h3  P;hen R ar Prpqiripntf Committee an arentlv

bel ievtd it was actin as sponsor of ,he event, and accordingly, invited the

other Ponublican candidates to participate in the debate. However, it is on
public record (i.e., radio, television and newspaper accounts) that the
C_0tpurjtio!1 never clincquislehU control of the debate and continued to direct,
conrtrol and stage the event. specifically refusing to allow the other candidates
(John Anderson, Howard Baker, Philip Crane and Robert Dole) to participate --
in spite of the fact the four candidates were physically present at the debate

site, having accepted the invitation of the Reagan -for President Committee.
(lee encloseni copies of articles from The !"'shinqtoei Post and Washington Star
ot February 2 1Q 2()

iby retaining sole cnntrol of the staging of the debate, the corporation was
apparently incurring expenses which would be considered "in kind" contributions
'ade for the purpose oF influerici ig an election and mcade in connecLt I ur i wi-h a
Federal ee0Lion (ectionc i(l- 301(9) and 316(), f the Act).

, nl l U,- t 
2LE A, ;A K 2 r yAi - ,- ,, -
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Furthermore, the proposed regulations as submitted to the Congress by the
Federal Election Commission governing the funding and sponsorship of non- ".'
partisan Federal candidate debates provide that such debates may not promote
one candidate over another. It is clear from the Corporation's actions
at the debate the evening of February 23 that it was in fact promoting thecandidacy of Mr. Bush over the other candidates.

Such actions appear to be violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act,
as amended, and the rules and regulations of the Federal Election Commission.

Accordingly, it is respectfully requested that the Federal
conduct a full investigation of the facts surrounding this
whether or not the Corporation has in fact committed a viol
therefore be subject to a fine.

Election Commission
event and determine
ation and may

Your expedited consideration of this complaint will be appreciated.

Sincerely,

DOLE FOR PREJIDEN1T COMMITTEE, INC

By:,'
Assi stant Treasurer

/

City of A -x, adria, Vi rgi nia.
Subscribed and sworn to before me
this j- day of February, 1980,

NOTARY PUBLIC

My r, i o xpir - - , & - •

:7



THE WAS&TON STAR -- Sunday, February 1980

GOP Riva s GangUf 4
~fn:Ru .C c n

Turns Into
- By Jack W. Germond

and Jules Witcover
Washington Star Political Editors

NASHUA, N.H. - The Republican
presidential campaign erupted into
an angry brawl here last night.

-Four candidates walked off a de-
bate stage and castigated George
Bush in harsh terms after he refused
to allow them to join a debate sched-
uled between Ronald Reagan and
himself -'and after he refused even
to meet with them to discuss the
issue.I Rep. John B. Anderson accused
Bush of "a travesty on the whole
democratic process" and of showing
political "arrogance" because of his
apparCent status as the leader of the
flieid of Republican presidential
candidates.

Aiid Sen. Howard H. Baker Jr.,
referring to Bush's position as the
ifOiiron-itier deciared: "He wears
thILc rwi in ighTy tinbecomingly."

The whole controversy evolved
-ftlir Reaan, h 11 d agreed to pay

Ihe S3,5.00 cost of a two-man debate
s)On orcd by lbe Nashua Telegraph
• iiddcnly announced less than six
h ;il b)et,. c ti t' zte that he had

Cd 'u invit Le al 1he ulier
P It olilea n:; rt niii ng for pres i
............... ............ '..... '-ta;-r.... ,...... 1 prbl d hut
lQai,'0ti ii it -.' it. WaS h-i:; preroga-
tive becall.<c lic! had become the Lie
Iict) spoll ;r oft lit orum. ..

I 'iic 11 il ilitli )01I tMlil.i quiCK aC-
C ';'ta ct trfBahs Anicz2oln,

Bob. i~o ) Dole "Ill P ip .Jo0h n Crane
-,1 ci fn i '-I ,, ee t tsr Joh n 13.

(-_ tilly, who was wit of the state

and could tiot r-tiirl in tiie.
13 it h , ,t- tire c.andd(id tes showed

uip at Nashtia ftigh Schooi about 7:30,
thelv fouid a hassle in pro,.ress be-
tween the new-pa per and Reagan's
representatives about the attempt to
Ii,.iiii'c tile ori t. .a i
White the candidates waited in

vatrioas holding rooms aides ran
back arud forth through the school
(critdors tolling repor-ters their ver-
s Ion Of the Peag a n ploy. Then,
shortly betore 8 p.m_ the other
L:tl a_; Ji::ovil rid that B11'1 had

mit, ahlth l:,ih he !ad told the press
hi- ti s, anxiou: to 00 so. Arriving at
i' ' h ot, h ( ,a : ,re ! a(. ' e.

- iI:rt i:1 helicil , tot a debate. We

a Brawl ..
turned up for a debate and Reagan
backed out. I don't know why.-

As it developed, it was Bush who
proved to be the sticking point. And
when Reagan and the four other :
candidates sought a face-to-face
meeting with him, Bush would not;;-,
agree. He also turned down a request..

See DEBATE, A.S

~.' ~ *,



THE WASHINGTON STAR -- Sunday, February 24, 1980

Debate of GOP'Rivals Turns I'nto Brawl 
Continued From A-1
for such a meeting brought to hin
on behalf of the othe candidates b3
New Hlampshire's senior Republican
Sen. Gordon Humphrey.

It was that, as much as anything
that infuriated his rivals. They file(
into the hall as the debate bagan set
ting up about 15 minutes late.

Then J. lerman Pouliot, the pub
lisher of The Telegraph, introduced
Reagan and Bush and said the foui
other candidates would he allowed
to make statements at the end of the
debate between Reagan and Bush.John Breen, a representative of
the paper, then began the formal-
ites. Reagan asked for time.to speak.

As he started, Breen said, "Will
the sound man please turn Mr. Rea
gan's microphone off." •

Reagan, glaring at him, shot back
-"I arin paying for this microphone
Mr. Breen." The crowd cheereed
wild and long,.

Reagan then said he had decided
to broaden the debate to include all
candidates after there was wide-
spreaed critic1sil her- of the two-man
format. "'I an) the sponsor and I sop
iose' I .u';otlid have sorme right."

uIe:ji said 11the flewsnarer hodfjrf
N lle to agree to The change or e'en
toM d.uss it. Nethought ot .w....g
(no, he sad, but had been told ithait
\',oi(I he A unA " I" 0to thei mere Than

,ol'zeii M')'hadp lacked ii'
1'i.; g .s i ul . }lButI wviut ',oui toI',:n1mv rile clri::1S1,Tallcu:s," R Rea,'an

sotd.
A n roments later the' other

tour lu-It the Mac to be besieged by
Cetlimr r.;. .\lndJt'son desrlb, d
hid liappeedaile i d CoI cncluid ed:
" l TV1' ' t.,rhe. re:;on:;tb l for iia.-
travestyon the whiole ldeiocratic
pro -,i- n-. ) e 0 Mv HoII.'

13ak,r then cih:Tned in: "I've been
In po tir et5 yirs and thts is; -

Inust flaqrant altte.pt to return to
the c)-e e door IAYe ever seen.

(ine l'i l the conroversy "r
ap-ointin( ad id 1ush wai

1I.S1t1, his p -ioj; !n ai a lever aga nr't

W!hen Ihat Iell.'.! -aid. 'cut olf iI
micro phone, 's;hades of the he-:r.
hall: Crano said.

Dole I. ' I thou t I was
whet(e -ese " . I -"., h L ieVc. I
will t,,,r evele i L >s; to rank- Hid-
fi -: . u.....i i i uexpl iiIT

to people who go to Yale. You don't to the larg,- crowd, evoking evenm step on your colleagues. I think more cheers. In the stands, groupsy George has a little explaining to do." supporting the various candidates
n, Dole added he had told Bush on the 'started chanting for them: "We wantstage: "I said they'll be another day, Reagan!' "We want Bush!"g. George."
d Baker and Anderson both said re- "This is getting to sound more like
t. peatedly that Bush was trying to use a boxing match," said Pouliot, pub-

,his position to stifle debate and lisher of The Telegraph, the original
Baker suggested it coula lead to sponsor. "In the rear are four other

d what he called "divisiveness" in the candidates who have not. been...
r Republican Party. " , . , invited by The Nashua -Telegraph."What was "parent was that this That remark evoked lold boos.
e already had happened. Although "Get them chairs!" a woman MghBaker said he would support Bush if in the stands called out, and the
f he were nominated, he added: "He's -" crowd cheered once again. .
.'not wearing that crown very well." " s-. ., ,-

When the four were asked if this was The Reagan scheme to changethe
I aIstop-Bush cabal, Dole replied, "No, format was hatched by campaign

this is just a little chance meeting." manager John Sears after pollingThen he added: "They stiffed us - data showed that Bush had gained
that's what they did." Several of the ground after the debate last Wednes-
candidates then argued that the con- day in which all the candidates ap-
troversy wouldi mean even greater peared.
determination on their own parts, What he devised was a situation inand Dole broke up the Dress confer- ,,,h , eoagan. might pr.fi €f a
ence when he said, "I think I'll an- candidates appeared and interest innounce again." The broubaha ove- the debate was defused or, alterna-
shadowed the debate itself in which tively, a situation in which Bush
Bush and Reagan finally spent 90 would be the villain in preventing
minutes takingquestion:; t1 m a the others fromn ..bei heard.n n . .f r po.rt r ..

d the audience.
In the gym, the scene was more Whether the controversy will af-

apvr priaC to a Chr hal bll: iS- fe ,the result in the primary 48
kethall ,g ,ame t an to a presidentt:: hours away is an open question.
dehate. Cheers went up irom Bsh's Dote, for one, hopes to cStize
sup!)Hrters when lie went up to the ol the situation. Ht !,said ,iewould
plat,,orni and took his seat. More in vitc '110Ot hei' Lalidida S to acheers came '.vlien Reaoan did the fneo-ting.set for this afternoon.
same :nd b'(dlan e.:,rtel(ld when he-hi n d i hnl... , [ eohe -Acc L r ) tIT

hinders.wlkdthiler fourC on- Aece-itug thanks fro tle
tenders. . . spurned candidates after they

The four d isinvitd gues t stood walkcd eLu Se1rs 'u0,ied and said,
behind the deate table and waved We're.tust party lnifier',"
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eTakes Turn the Bitte i
By David .Broder and Bob Dole and Reps.'John Band Lou Cannon ''

'  Anderson and Philip M. Crane,
Washington Post Staff Writers had to content themselves withNASHUA, N.H., Feb. 2 3 -The being introduced at the beginning. 7polite Republican presidential race and allowed to make brief stato-exploded iaiger Lonight against ments at the end , .presumes front-runner George Off stage, the four jilted con.Bush about the issue of' who had tenders denounced Bush even:.,.. u u e mm three days more than they did the newspaperbefore the New Hampshire pri- that conceived the one-on-ore en.

m ary. counter. jCe:l the res Aonsibil ;
Four other GOP contenders of ity for this travesty is on Bush,"various Ideological stripe joined Anderson said. He eh-rgd thtRonald Rea an in condemnin .any man seeking the highest of.

Bush and the Nashua Telegranh lce in tie land .. . would showfor in.istin- that Rean i,,no that kind of arrogance before the
allowed to debat fuh before an first primary in the nation" is al-excitted Itd rienc3 of 2o in tE e no t h !ac.
Nasirz 1 i i h h ) l y fajo. Ia', m -- h n i u

gynnnasiual, porter; had evetr seen him, called
Pul, h's ca mnpaig-n m a1 n a 1e r, : 'I

*1,. A. Fer a , said the il ioste "larant effort toexLraordinary prntest was "a set- Stifle diebate. "i is an effort t--nr reinstitute eio.'ed-door poliies. .
-1)" an sh,') e ta" "it's sop-

Ge-r. iusO" time the GOP Baker and t e thers chargedcontest. :. that Rush had refused to meet.
L•cL _ 1 

._r' 
r _, t d d e n , 1

* r a$ i l n sc o r d r e p e a t e d d e h n - w i i I ea g an a n d t h e r e s t o f t h e n ,irl n p ts o t f B i s h in th e ! 0 -anj - I o dl s c u s s H e a ,.a n 's e f f o r t s to o a en "

":tcc, c f rontation, whle the other ihe deh te. if ' he .s the fron,-ms. Howard U. Baker Jr. See I)E B ATE, A, CoL '

_ t
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a Well-Mannered
D E - A (m bu I w

- DEBATE, From Al (him), but I will do' everything catose ha de ntaapen

runner," Baker said. "he wears tha'
crown most unbecomingly."

Dole said, "George Bush torpedoe
us tonight ... . He had better fine
himself another party." Dole said thai
he told Bush as he was leaving the
stale, "There'll be another day
.George."

Crane said, "I wouldn't lend one
Iota of legitimacy to this fraud."

The four said they would work t(
deprive Bush of the GOP nomination
but they stopped short of saying the3
would back any other candidate or or
ganize a stop-Bush effort. Baker sum
marized the views of his colleaguf
competitors when he said, "If George
Bush is the nominee, I wil supporl

to see that does not happen."t r
The Bush campaign was taken

1 aback by the stormy reaction. Bush
told the audience in the gymnasium
that he had been challenged to the de-
bate by Reagan and accepted the invi-
tation of the local newspaper, the Tel-
egraph. "I've been invited here as the
guest by the Nashua newspaper," be
said. "and I will play by their rules."
.His campaign manager, James A.

Baker II, said he had told the others
-that "It wasn't our call-it was the
Telegraph's call."

Asked why Bush had refused to
meet the other candidates, James
Baker said, "That would have. been

-- somewhat unwise. It was five against
one." '

• Within the gymnasium, the scene
was stormy. The crowd, alternating in
cheers of "We Want Reagan," and
"Bush. Bush," had waited for the de-
bate to begin for 40 minutes past Lie
scheduled time, with many member3
of the audience obviously not aware
U flne aetG1tiLtzos lelaying tLhr p±oc"

es.

Bush canie in first, smiling_ He was
followed by an obviously angry
Reagan and the four other candidates,
who remained standing awkwardly be-
hind the desk where the two invited
debaters and Nashua Telegraph exec-
utive editor ,Jon B3reen, the moderator,
were ecated.

5 :rc 'e i'. ir el p. ',or e.l r .
main a two-m;ui debate. Reagan at-

4,- . t

e'-blican
tempted to explain -how he had wanted
to inelud the other candidates.

"Will you please turn off Gov.
Reagan's microphone?" Breen said.

"I'm paying for this microphone,",:
Reagan responded, and went on to !
make an empassioned speech about why'
he had invited the other candidates to
join him and Bush. ;. M

'Reagan's comment was a reference.I
to the fact that his campaign organi.
zation agreed to pay the $3,500 cost
of renting the high school, after the
Federal Election Commission ruled
that it would be an illegal corporate
contribution for The Nashua Tele-
graph to finance a debate from which

,most of the Republican contenders
* were excluded. -

When Reagan finished his talk, even
some Bush partisans were applaud,'ng
him and the four shunned candidiates

.were waving to the crowd. As they left
the stage. Reagan shook the hands of
each of them, while Bush remined

seated, waitin , for the formal pro-
ceedings to begin.. ...

Reaogan ,v;as like a rinanl a.ouset.:

Somewhat passive in his first debate
Wednesday night, he completely domi-

,nated tonight's debate, punctuating
his comments with one-liners and fre-
quently putting Bush on the dcfen-

When the 69-ycar.old Reagait was
asked whether he believed in rnanda-
tory retirement at 70, he renlied. to
iaimhter. 'nowt yn'! thir nk there's a
conilit- of interest here.' Then he
sai(i government hould not be dictat-
in,-, anvone's retirement age.

\Vhen Bush was asked whether he
thoughit Reaican was too old to he pres.
ident, and replied in the negative. Rea-
gan responded, "I agree with George
ush." ...'.. ..

i(eaian said that Bush's proposal for
a "'O ilon iedei-al tax cut would
leave a ,'211 billion tax increase. be-
ca uSe inlla tioi w ould nitvet itiaiy tax-
payers into higher brackets.

Bush was peppered with questions
about his 19i3 vote re-srrictin. mail-
order gun sales and about allegations
that he failed to report contributions
fernvu hi, in 910 trom a s',ecret fund

oanlc:I al f'r's- enz Nixon's direc
tio n . .... .. . .. .

The "slush fund" question provoked
Btu.h's ruc.t lo(u'nt moment of the
C f-'i i th same heat. t',hat
he had relorord ovPrll hi n 1 is fa- cs
he was aware and would have been
protid to ciainm a contributlon from
-iv ', i ,. at tim e.

"My record in public life has been
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Race Explodes Into Anger
,, 6,,t.i t , , i a, Ind honor "R ush there 'is the advantage of "preser.i." questions about theit pre debate con-

said.
. This answer produced applause, but

the loudest applause of the evening-
a full minute, which moderator Breen
interrupted with a threat to close the

,-debate-came when Reagan answered
-1?a question about what he would do to
" help Vietnam war veterans who had

been harmed by a defoliant known as
_"Agent Orange."

"We owe them an apology for fhe
.way they have been treated . . . and
we must qive them a promise never
to let them figit and die for a war
their government will never Ict them
win," leagan said.

Bush said the government should in.
* ' vestigate and "make the proper settle-

Although the substance of the de-

,,bate was overshadowed by the off-
st:e .1n d preliminary fireworks, Bush
and Iteagan broke neg ground in some

areas and detined their differences
more clearly than the,' had herioe.

. ea,_an, ior tie tirsL tniie, satd Ihat
Liit' 1il ,3 il0i ! it J- Udn' Viiit i

Anie iwln hosti gei in Iran. While ack-
V n"r lo 't€lt tiiL Lina hi_- was not ,'' ii

what [trl I-e
1
ali;ilon .thould take, i,

atd the t S. iv llment sitJilit tell
IFae+I I rltlr eth l Tu, '1urn till o eVe(
to 2 I O '. 'itf, iMr - ei"r i ' -

\Vhile Bush conrc sed to a "mun'-
iiln irustlat u r," ver the (el av III t
hre' it'.s!' rr'!ea~c. e i rf'C rr!eeI, :1 hn!

:iippI)rt ot Ire.i tetiL C'arter's policie,
'.N 'e' , " tl re is en0 .linlie ans'wor" -o
gaining their iriecoin lu, neanwh wle.

their lives. . .I
Bush was pressed to explain a re-

cent newspaper interview some had

interpreted as saying that he believed

-the United States could base its policy

on survivlng a"nuclear war. He said
flatly, "It is not possible.'. . . The way
to win it is to deter it, by keeping the
cotntry strong." Bush said.

Reagan said the Soviets are operat-
ing on the premise that a nuclear war
is winnable, but said the danger '.f
such a war is not imminent because
the Sov.iet. are mvin, toward stra-
tegic superiority but have not yet
achieved it.

Both men ruled out the use of tac-
tical nuclear weapons in the Persian
Gulf. Bush said the security of the
re:ion depends on 'reversing the de-
cline" in U.S. conventional forces,
and Reaan said the United States
could make the Soviet Union "retreat
a little, by puttine a blockace around
Cuba until they' remove their troulS

1111 '( 1 t for
+  

tlleir 01n1otiolla! elo 'illo

statenenits, which were ecerpt ed-J
iI' i Lhvii" : StUiO'0 : s'rac S. t.

af i-rvaidt -. .... U" .... e news n-

fere Iee, Llhe were pep !reIT w ith

duct.
Reagan and his press secretary, Jin

Lake, said they had called the paper
during the day beeamuse they did not
,want the onus of sponsoring a debate
which the Federal Election Commis-
ssion had found unfair. Reagan aid

j~he became concerned because he was,
in effect, sponsoring the debate by'
paying its cost.

When Lake called a Bu,,,i aide to
say he' was "caving" on the issue,
Bush campaign chairman Baker inter-
preted this as a sign that Reagan
wanted to pull out entirely.

Apart from the merits of this dis-
pute, there was a general feeling
among camp followers on both 3ides
that Reagan had profited from be-
coming angry

which was just, what we needed."
said Reaigan's New England coordina-
tor, Gerald Carmen.

Beaga wa. ...... hat ecffet he

th(',.41,ii Li t l d ',:ito -,',enlrd have. and
te'lieTd. '''The etc thIng I can tlil-L
oi is tWh t I fIimv WII I , t"[ L 1-

uv;i l01 et :ltt 1i0i ftIn1 the INadiiual
IC I' S[L )H' p, .I

s tn/f ,,1-,o'.r Art Prirr-ix IonIrUTh Cd

tO to 1c3 i, Ltc

III i Ill ill lie I I I It i il ....... i ....... ...
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March 12, 1980. .

Federal Election Commission,

1325 K Street,

N. W. Washington, D. C. 20463.

ATTENTION: Robert 0. Tiernan, Chairman.

Re: MUR 1178, 1179

Dear Chairman Tiernan:

In respect to the above complaints filed with you by the Dole

for President Committee Inc. under dates of February 22 and 24, 1980

against the Telegraph Publishing Company, and received by it respect-

ively on Ma1rch 3 and 9, 1980, (hereinafter called "Telegraph,") the

Teiegraphi maintains that no violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act (FI2.') has occurred and that the files on the above matters should

be cl,,-d, th- followin g reasons:

) Aq ,--ired in the reply of Fcebruary 21, 1980 by The T.graph

to the Cotmnission in respect to TUIRS 1167, 1168 and 1170, "the Telegraph

Publislin Compainy and/or the Nashua Telegraph has not expended, nor

does it plan to expend, any of its funds in sponsoring and conducting

the, deb.'te for which it will not be fully reimbursed. Repto0ntit ves

O 0. r n-o - o n1 a L' i-,c  i duve agreed Lu advance to Lhe Tulegraph

LUDLliS --l, umOpanv t, swut ot $3,500.00 to be used toward such expenses

brO n Ai -;
... U ,
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Federal Election Commission,
March 12, 1980,
Page Two.

as may be incurred by the Company in sponsoring and conducting the

debate, including both cash disbursements by the Company as well as

time expended by employees of the Company directly on the debate.

The Company estimates that such expenses will not exceed such amount."

Such debate was in fact held on February 23, 1980 and the Telegraph

did receive a cheek in the amount of $3,500.C00 from ,h Reagan for

President Committee. As stated in the letter of enclosure from the

Reagan for President Committee: ". .. the Reagan Campaign has agreed to

provide you with a check in the amount of $3,500.00 (check enclosed) to

be held by you for the purpose of rehnbursement for any and all expenses

incurred by the Nashua Telegraph and may be used for the total amount

expended by them should the Bush Campaign refuse to contribute their

share." The expeases incurred by the Telegraph including "in kind re-

sources in order to sponsor, conduct, direct and stage the subject

debate, ...... i advertising in the Nashua Tele -:27-oh. lid not exceed

the $3,500.00 advanced to it as aforesaid to cover such expenses.

2) The Telegraph was not expending any of its own funds either

directly ,c indirectly in panent of the cost of such debate. Upon

receipt of said ?3,500.00, the Telegraph opened a special account in

its name to wlich it deposited said $3,500.00 and out of which all

e:peoes incurred in such debate wer?.. paid incLudirvv reimbursement to

the E- l ct~ : o- 'ill hind rcsouircos" prcOvided by it.

) The TeiL' ,rapii, by its said Letter of gebri. '2 1 q5f advised

the Lofmission thaft it intended to Ilit the dehate to the participation



Federal Election Commission,
March 12, 1980,
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solely of Ambassador George Bush and Governor Ronald Reagan and that

all expenses incurred in conducting the same would be fully reimbursed

out of said $3,500.00. All of the foregoing in fact occurred as stated

to the Commission and the Commission, accordingly, under date of

February 21, 1980, advised the Telegraph that it had "determined to

take no further action in the above referenced matters and has closed

the files."

4) The Reagan for President Committee, even though it had agreed

to pay the cost of such debate and having in fact paid such cost, could

not believe that it was acting as sponsot of the event nor did it have

any right to invite the other Republican candidates to participate in

C the debate. As stated in the above letter from the Reagan for President

Commaittee to the Telegraph under date of February 21, 1980: "This

letLtr will seLve to ('oLIirFTuur ig-et LLt the N,,,,a Td1,egrgphm that

Publishing Company will sponsor the above-referenced debate and that

the procedures oreviously agreed r-o by the paLi s and Ji_ IML ahAL

Tcl0"raph will apply." (Copy enclosed.) Such procedure was outlined

in letters under date of February 11, 1980, both to the George Bush

Lor r(esident Conmittee and Lo the Reagan for .rcsidciit ............

As ;tatd above, such procedures were reaffirmed by such Letter

or iFeruary 21, 19SO Crom the Rieau,,_n for Pres ident Committee. Further,

sucpr.oc~d,-rces wre reaffi-med :lso nriIly hetween counsel for the

Te. cL;4Sh Dnd colinsel for the Reain for President Comittee as well
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as with Governor Hugh Gregg, Chairman of the George Bush President

Committee on February 21, 1980. The other candidates who did appear

on the evening of February 23, 1980 were not invited by the Telegraph

and were not allowed to participate therein inasmuch as it had pre-

viously been agreed to both orally and in writing by the Telegraph as

moderator of the debate and by the Reagan for President Committee as

well as the George Bush for President Committee that only Governor

Reagan and Ambassador Bush would be the participants. Such procedure
Lfl

was sit L Lort in paragrapiisL1 and 2 of the Telegraph reply to the C..-.-

mission under date of February 21, 1980 in regard to the prior complaints

C7 in respect to which the Commission did close its files on the same.

5) The Telegr.aph (lid not violate 2 U.S.C. 441(a) since all expenses

Ln._.et -Po.L ' ek ov r en e Y

the $3,00.00 advanced Jy Lhe Reagan for PresidenL Committee.

6, Tl T, ph .as not .n Lac promoting th ... d..... 'F G.or.

Btush over the other candidates, but rather carrying out a debate between

Governor Reagan and Ambassador Bush as had been agreed to between the

wo ,andidatis, ,the e'-peses o such debzt. being ully covered by the

$3,300.00 advnced and the procedures beLng carefully adhered to by the

modeL-ator, al Li as having been previously -iporoved Iby the Commission sy

iLs actioni it (:1osiii, Lts tfiles on the prior comp laint.- AccordingLy,
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the Telegraph requests that the Commission find that based on the fore-

going there has been no violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act

and close its files on the above matters.

Very truly yours,

President
Telegraph Publishing Company

DCH/rdb

__ Enclosure.

O."M
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Former Gov. Lane Dwinell Manchester, New Hampshire 03 10.1

Chairman 
(603) 668-0 182

New Hampshire R gan for Pre. ent Cor,,ute 1-800-562-3816

February 21, 1980

Attorney David C. Hamblett
%NASHUA TELEGRAPH
60 Main Street
Nashua, New Hampshire 03061

RE: Reagan-Bush debate

Dear Attorney Hamblett:

This letter will serve to confirm our agreement
that the Nashua Telegraph Publishing Compan'y will
sponsor the above-referenced debate and that the
procedures previously agreed to by the participants
and the Nashua Telegraph will apply.

In view of the FEC ruling that the Nashua Telegraph
Company cannot expend funds for this debate, it is our
position that the two participating candidates should
share the cost equally. In order to expedite the debate

0 arrangements, the Reagan Campaign has agreed to provide
you with a check in the amount of $3,500.00 (check
enclosed) to be held by you for the purpose of reimbursement
for any and all expenses incurred by the Nashua Telearaph
and may bo used for the total amount expended by them

should the Bush Campaign refuse to contribute their

Very trul" yours,

W. Steohen Thaver, Es .

Derutv Legal CounseL
Reacjan for President Committee

Enclosure

c c: Fi i

,lillow Mv Od i n an. Treasurer.
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5 March 1980

Charles N. Steele, Esq.
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 1178 & 1179

Dear Mr. Steele:

m This letter should be taken as our committee's formal
response to both of the above numbered MURs. With respect
to MUR 1].79, i am somewhat puzzled as to why this was sent to
our committee. It appears to charge the Nashua Telegraph
with making an illegal corporate contribution to George Bush's
campaign. Our committee has no knowledge of whether or not
the ush.Comitt.ee was the recipient of such a corporate con-
tribution.

MUR 1178 seems to charge REAGAN FOR PRESIDENT with mak-
..n[ an excessive contribution to the George Bush campaicn.
'Phis is based upon our payment of the $-500 in out-of-pocket
Sosts ,.or the Nashua Tele raph debate. I will not comment on
the § 0rious First Amendment problems such an interpretation of
the law would raise. Suffice it to sdy the theory of the com-

,i: bor-xers on the frivolous - i3 towe , t-ie very facts reci-
Led _Ln MUF, 1179 make it clear that the REAGAN FOR PRESIDENT

ULo~ir<tee should be dismissed as a party in MUR 1178. Governor
Reaqan invited all the candidates to participate in the Nashua
d eU(2. Only outside forces stopped this invitation.

For the reasons cited. it is c.lear that at no time, ever.,
did th' EAGAN FOR PRESTDE.NM" T Committee violate an, law or rule
hr connecrion with The mattjrs ii,'c n 'AT& 7172 q 7 .

Yo1rs truly,

Loren A. Smith
General Counsel

I<(',I'.',,111~ ~~~ [()1 i) - (I ' l -. I, 1W ,-'( "? ,[' . " C lh1 i[1 ( 1( );1(11 1 ,\ , 11t. (,!I< l r h ! . !., ' [,I, m f I it 1? ".-IV'It-.1 1),;:
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732 North Washington Street

(70.3) 83h-5705

'!3O MAR 3 AM 9:36 710 North Post Oak Road
Suite 208

Houston, Texas 77024
(713) 4671980

February 29, 1980

Charles N. Steele, Esquire
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 1178

Dear Mr. Steele:

Reference is f;Iade to your letter dated
regard to the above referenced matter.

February 25, 1980 with

As our General Counsel, Bob Visser discussed with your office,
the original letter from you did not enclose the complaint from
Senator Dole's Presidential campaign committee. Senator Dole's
complakrit, dated Fehruary 22, 1980 was just received in our office
thi I as-ume therefore that we may submit our respnnse
v)irhin i5 'ays of he receipt of such complaint.

Ths s . .. ao to confirm that oe will r r, .resented by our Cneral

.. ,,er. P. Visser in this macter and that he is authorized to
r veive any noti fi,:,Lions and other communications from the Ccmmission

IL ;eqard to tnI- matter. All uch commurnicaLions should be forwarded
) 5; ,"is law Virm- c/o Peabodv, Rivl in, Lambert & Mleyers, 1150

Ku iin ctic t Ave., N.I Washington, D.C. 20035, 202/457-1000.

r .. r. l 

A '# -

hh,, jan '; A. Bab',r, Ir I
Cha i 'rn;: n
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ORGE BUSH FOR PRESD 7'c

732 North Washington Street
Alexandria, Virginia 22314

(703) 836-5705

90699 5
710 North Post Oak Road

Suite 208
Houston, Texas 77024

(713) 467-1980

March 12, 1980

Charles N. Steele, Esquire
7cncra l Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 1179

Dear Mr. Steele:

Reference is made to your letter dated February 27,
1980 with regard to the above referenced matter.

This is to confirm that we will be represented by
our General Counsel, Robert P. Vis3er, in this matter
and that he is authorized to receive any notification
and other communications from the Commission with regard
to his naczer. til ouch coninunications should be for-
wqarded to him at his law firm: c/o Peabody, Rivlin,

......... & eers 1150 Connecticut Ave. , N. , Washington,
D.C. 20036, 202/457-1000.

Sincerely,

James A. Baker, IIi
Chairman

JAB -j C

n• :o
eLSS,'er n, Esouire

1% trj~y of oljr ,':-oi, , 13 !ri, - tfh thn t-erderal IrCirirrij ('in rm isir and
• ()i l!c T'. L- I Atl C I I ; !i r t l - I , llrtt a c i tt.'lll Lll )I, , % il rn n j.l , n vt on 1 )( :J463i

1. '%
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March 12, 1980.

Federal Election Commission,

1325 K Street,

N. W. Washington, D. C. 20463.

ATTENTION: Robert 0. Tiernan, Chairman.

Re: MUR 1178, 1179

Dear Chairman Tiernan:

In respect to the above complaints filed with you by the Dole

for President Committee Inc. under dates of February 22 and 24, 1980

against the Telegraph Publishing Company, and received by It respecL-

ively on March 3 and 9, 1980, (hereinafter called "Telegraph,") the

T' r---i-1 n*a~. '-'-"- .Luj-cAL1Ui UL Lie j*L L '.......... L~ .. ..... i s . . .. . . .o e Feder'al Elect*ion Callpa ll

Act (FECA) has occurred and that the files on the above matters should

be closed for the following reasons:

1) As stated in- the reply of February 21, 1980 by the Telegraph

to the Commission in respect to MjUPRS 1167, 1!68 and 1170, "the Telegraph

Publishing Company and/or the Nashua Telegraph has not expended, nor

does it plan to expend, any of its funds in sponsoring and conducting

the debate for which it will not be fully reimbursed. Representatives

of Governor Ronald Reagan have agreed to advance to the Telegraph

Pubishing Company the sum of $3,500.00 to be used toward such expenses

PO : 1 K L

,.,

f"k.:f .



Federal Election Commission,
March 12, 1980,

Page Two.

as may be incurred by the Company in sponsoring and conducting the

debate, including both cash disbursements by the Company as well as

time expended by employees of the Company directly on the debate.

The Company estimates that such expenses will not exceed such amount."

Such debate was in fact held on February 23, 1980 and the Telegraph

did receive a check. in the amount of $3,500.00 from the Reagan for

President Committee. As stated in the letter of enclosure from the

Reagan for President Committee: "1... the Reagan Campaign has agreed to

%provide you with a check in the amount of $3,500.00 (check enclosed) to

be held by you for the purpose of reimbursement for any and all expenses

incurred by the Nashua Telegraph and may be used for the total amount

expended by them should the Bush Campaign refuse to contribute their

share." The expenses incurred by the Telegraph including "in kind re-

sources" in order to sponsor, conduct, direct and stage the subject

debate, including advertising in the Nashua Telegraph, did not exceed
,'T ~ti h j -q ffN An c; , .... I ,, 't as a4 ..... "J . .. ... ..

..... ,I 'L.. . . . .. . .. L.-t ti -LoIt ils expenses.

2) The Telegraph was not expending any of its own funds either

directly or indirectly in payment of the cost of such debate. Upon

receipt of said $3,500.00, the Telegraph opened a special account in

its name to which it deposited said $3,500.00 and out of which all

expenses incurred in such debate were paid including reimbursement to

the Telegraph for "in kind resources" provided by it.

3) The Telegraph, by its sai±d letter of February 21, 1980, advised

the Commission that it intended to limit the debate to the participation
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solely of Ambassador George Bush and Governor Ronald Reagan and that

all expenses incurred in conducting the same would be fully reimbursed

out of said $3,500.00. All of the foregoing in fact occurred as stated

to the Commission and the Commission, accordingly, under date of

February 21, 1980, advised the Telegraph that it had "determined to

take no further action in the above referenced matters and has closed

the files."

4) The Reagan for President Committee, even though it had agreed

to pay the cost of such debate and having in fact paid such cost, could

not believe that it was acting as sponsor of the event nor did it have

rany right to invite the other Republican candidates to participate in

the debate. As stated in the above letter from the Reagani for President

Committee to the Telegraph under date of February 21, 1980: '?This

letter will serve to confirm our agreement that the Nashua Telegraph

Publishing Company will sponsor the above-referenced debate and that

Telegraph will apply.' (Copy enclosed.) Such procedure was outlined

in letters under date of February 11, 1980, both to the George Bush

for President Committee and to the Reagan for President Committee.

As stated above, such procedures were reaffirmed by such letter

of February 21, -990 from the Reagan for President Covnittee. Further,

such procedures were reaffirmed also orally between counsel for the

Telegraph and counsel for the Reagan for President Committee as well
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as with Governor Hugh Gregg, Chairman of the George Bush President

Committee on February 21, 1980. The other candidates who did appear

on the evening of February 23, 1980 were not invited by the Telegraph

and were not allowed to particitnpe therein insmuch as it had pre-

viously been agreed to both orally and in writing by the Telegraph as

moderator of the debate and by the Reagan for President Committee as

well as the George Bush for President Committee that only Governor

Reagan and Ambassador Bush would be the participants. Such procedure

was set forth In paragraphs 1 and 2 of the Telegraph reply to the Com-

mission under date of February 21, 1980 in regard to the prior complaints

in respect to which the Comnission did close iLs files on the same.

5) The TelegraphI did not violate 2 U.S.C. 441(a) since all expenses

o the debate, includinu "in kind resnurres" were rotmpletely covered by

the , 500.00 advanced by the Reagan for President Committee.

6) The T elegraph was not in fact proimoting the candidacy of George

Bush over the other candidates, but rather carryic ont ;j debate between

Governor Reagan and Ambassador Bush as had been agreed to, between the

two candidates, the expenses of such debate being fully covered by the

$3,500.00 advanced and the procedures being carefully adhered to by the

mode.tor, all as haviig beer previously approved by the Commission by

its action in closing its files on the prior com,.laints. Accordingly,
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the Telegraph requests that the Commission find that based on the fore-

going there has been no violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act

and close its files on the above matters.

Very truly yours,

President
Telegraph Publishing Company

DCH/rdb

Enclosure.
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February 21, 1980

Attorney David C. Hamblett
%NASHUA TELEGRAPH
60 Main Street
N,-.shua,. New Hampshire n3061

,,.,: Reagan--ush debate

Dear Attorney flamblett:

This letter will serve to confirm our agreement
that the Nashua Telegraph Publishing Company will
sponsor the above-referenced debate and that the

%0 procedures previously agreed to by the participants
and the Nashua Teleqraph will apply.

In view of the FEC ruling that the Nashua Telegraph
Company cannot expend funds for this debate, it is our
position that the two participating candidates should
share the cost equally. In order to expedite the debate
arrangements, the Reagan Campaign has agreed to provide
you with a check in the amount of $3,500.00 (check
enclosed) to be held by you for the purpose of reimbursement
for any and all expn.,s incUrred by the Nashua Telegraph
aYnd ma', be uscd for the .a 1munt expended by them
*,hould L}C u t. US]. C I,' L II 1e " S LO :uontrib o their
s hare.

V\-rv triil.v voiirs.

W. Stephen Thayer, Esq.
Deputy Legal Counsel
Reagan for President Committee

E:ic ]. o u o

'": Fi 1l

,.,r ,,. , t -- [linitedI Stat, S lator 1 l! Ixalt, ( }miriIan' Bay Buchanan, Treasurer.
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REA AN for PRESIDEN

41, \i r Irp m l( )d \'ird

SUil 1430
I. s\I , h I , ( 90(4ih )rnid 5( { )45

__________:i 67__) 91fi l ( g

5 March 1980

Charles N. Steele, Esq.
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 1178 & 1179

Dear Mr. Steele:

%0 This letter should be taken as our cortnittee's formal
response to both of the above numbered MURs. With respect
to MUR 1179, T am somewhat puzzled as to why this was sent to
our committec. It appears to charge the Nashua Telegraph
with making an illegal corporate contribution to George Bush's
campaign. Our committee has no knowledge of whether or not
the Bush Committee was the recipient of such a corporate con-
tribution.

MUR 1178 seems to charge REAGAN FOR PRESIDENT with mak-
ing an excessive contribution to the George Bush campaign.
This is based upon our payment of the $3500 in out-of-pocket
costs for the Nashua Toleqraph debate. I will not comment on
the serious First Amendment problems such an interpretation ot
the law would raise. Suffice it to say the thec-- of the corn-

plaIin tod s on the trivolous. However, the very facts reci-
ted in MUR 1179 make it clear that the RZEAC , FOR PRESIDENT
CommiLtee should be dismissed as a party in MUR 1178. Governor
Reagan invited all the candidates to participate in the Nashua
debate. Only outside forces stopped this invitation.

For the reasons cited, it is clear that at no time, ever,
did the REAGAN FOR PRESIDENT Committee violate any law or rule
in connection with the matters discussed in MUR 1-78 & 1179.

Yours truly, /

Loren A. Smith
General Counsel

LAS/yn
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Charles N. Steele, Esq.
Genreral Counsel.
Fede Vd 1 .lect on Commission
1325 K ,t[reet, N.W.
Washinqton, D.C. 29463
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GEORG4EW H FOR PRESIDENT

710 North Post Oak Road

732 North Washington Stfeet Suite 208

Alexandria, Virginia 22314 Houston, Texas 77024

(703) 836-5705 (713) 467-11980

February 29, 1980

Charles N. Steele, Esquire
Genieral Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 1178

Dear Mr. Steele:

Reference is made to your letter dated February 25, 1980 with
regard to the above referenced matter.

As our General Counsel, Bob Visser discussed with your office,
the original letter from you did not enclose the complaint from

Sendtur Dole's Presidential campaign committee. Senator Dole's
complaint, dated February 22, 1980 was just received in our office
this date. I assume therefore that we may submit our response
within 15 days of the receipt of such complaint.

This is also to confirm that we will be represented by our General

Counsel, Robert P. Visser in this matter and that he is authorized to

receive any notifications and other communications from the Commission

with reaard to this mattpr All such ornmmunirAtinns shouIA kr -Arda

to him at his law firm: c/o Peabody, Rivlin, Lambert & Meyers, 1150
ounnrecticut Ave.. N.W., Washington, D.C. 20036, 202/457-1flflO.

Sincerely,

James A. Baker, III
Cha i rman

cc: Anne A. Weissenborn, Esq.

0 -,, , ,!r r -port I ' ! , f- ,, v,:t! h hc Fedc.'ral Fl t ioi. (',m w
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Federal Election Commission
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Washington, D.C. 20463
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Charles N. Steele, F£squirp
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Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

r0



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STR[ET NW.
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

- February 25, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Joann M. McSorley
Assistant Treasurer
Dole for President Committee, Inc.
104 North St. Asaph Street
Alexandria, Virginia 22314

Dear Ms. McSorlev:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your corn-
piaint of February 22, 1980, against Telegraph Publishing
Company, Inc. which alleges violations of the Federal
Election Campaign laws. A staff member has b .. asigned
to analyze your allegations. The respondent will be

of Thit.e com p aint within 5 ddys and a recommen--
dation to the Federal Election Corrimission as to how this
matter should be initially handled will be made 15 days
after the respondent's notification. You will be notified

77"M 3 as soon as the Commission takes fina IaEict io-n ,-n. Vou1-r
n Sh...oud yuu have or receive any additional

information in this matter, please forward it to thisoffice. For your information, we have attached a brief

description of the Cofmnission's procedures for handling
complaints .

C Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

February 25, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Reagan for President Committee
9841 Airport Blvd., Suite 1430
Los Angeles, California 90045

Re: MUR 1178

Dear Sir or Madam:

This letter is to notify you that on February 22,
1980, the Federal Election Commission received a complaint
which alleges that your committee may have violated certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26,
U.S. Code. A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have
numbered this matter MUR 1178. Please refer to this number
in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action be taken against your committee
in connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further
action based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materi-a-s which you
be-lieve are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath.

This atter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you

notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,

penI- adise the Comission by sending a letter of represen-
tation stating the name, address and telephone number of such

counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive
any notifica-t ions and other communications from the Commission.

- i . - I . I i 1 -1 -- - - I , - , , - , I . I I .. I , I 1 . 1 1, C I , - -1 f



If you have any questions, please contact Anne Weissen-
born, the attorney assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4035.
For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

General Counsel

Enclosure

1. Complaint
2. Procedures

cc! ,Loren Smith
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

February 25, 1980

CERTIFIED MANIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

George Bush for President
732 North Washington Street
Alexandria, Virginia 22314

Re: MUR 1178

Dear Sir or Madam:

This letter is to notify you that on February 22,
1980, the Federal Election Commission received a complaint
which alleges that your committee may have violated certain

N sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("Lhe -ct") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S.
Code. A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered

C this matter MUR 1178. Please refer to this number in all
future correspondence.

O
Unu e the Act, you have the oppotunity to demonstrate,

in writing, that no action be taken against your committee
-, in connection with this matter. Your response must be4-i . - -- - - 1 4t r f n

submitted within 15 - of reept of thi L ter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may
take further action based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements sbhrl1d be subhmitted
under oath.

This matter will remain donfidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 4 3 7

9 (a) (4) (B) and : 437g (a) (12) (A) unless you

notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by sending a letter of represen-
tation stating the name, address and telephone number of
such counsel, nd a statenet authorizing such counsel to

receive any notifications and other communications from the
C..-1. . P. k . . n .n



If you have any questions, please contact Anne Weissen-
born, the attorney assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4035.
For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

General Counsel

Enclosure

Complaint
Procedures

cc: Robert P. Visser

George Bush for President
7iO North Post Oak Road
Suite 208
Houston, Texas 77024
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 20463

February 25, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETUR1 RECEIPT REQUESTED

Telegraph Publishing Company, Inc.
60 Main Street
Nashua, New Hampshire 03060

Re: MUR 1178

Dear Sir or Madam:

This letter is to notify you that on February 22, 1980,
the Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that you may have violated certain sections of the

r Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act")
or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR
1178. Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

CUnder the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against you
in connection with this matter. Your response must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the availabl4 information.

Please submit any factual or legal material. which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this

C matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted
under oath-

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you
notify the Comutission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by sending a letter of
representation stating the name, address and telephone number
of such counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to
receive any notifications ard other communications from the
Comamission.

If you have any questions, please contact Anne Weissen-
born, the attorney assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4035.



For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

General Counsel

Enclosure

Complaint
Procedures

N
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February 22, 1980

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

Dear Members of the Commission:

Iis letter constitutes a complaint, filed with you by Dole for President
Committee, Inc., the principal campaign committee of Senator Robert J. Dole,
a candidate for the Republican nomination for election to the office of
President, in accordance with Section 309 of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as last amended, P.L. 96-187, Act of January 8, 1980, effective
January 8, 1980 (hereinafter "the Act"). All citations and references herein
are to the Act as amended.

Upon information..and belieTelegraph Publishing Company, inc., is a corporation
having its offices in Nashua, New Hampshire (hereinafter "the Corporation"), which

- among other things, owns and publishes a newspaper of general circulation in
New Hampshire known as Nashua Telegraph. Notwithstanding the order of the
Federal Election Commission of February 21, 1980, the Corporation is still
proposing to sponsor, conduct, control, direct and stage a debate on February 23
by and between two candidates for the Republican nomination for election to
the office of President, George Bush and Ronald Reagan. The Corporation still
insists on limiting participation in the debate to those two candidates, to the
eXclusionf o all other candidates 'or the Republican nomination for election
to the office of President.

Uponinformationridnd belief, the Corporation shall be required to expend its
'in kind resources" in order to sponsor, conduct, direct and stage the subject

d .hat, includin advertising the -even in its newspaper. Such expenditure
of "in kind resources" would appear to be made for the prupose of influencinq
an election under Sections 301(8, and 301() of the Act,; and as being made in
connection with a Federal election under Section 316(a) of the Act.

Secondly, on issuance of the order by the Federal Election Commission on
February 21, 1980 the Reagan for President Committee agreed to pay the costs
of such debate -- believed to be $3,500. Such expenditure, if allocated on
an equal basis,.would appear to violate 2 U.S.C. 441(a), because the Reagan
for President Committee cannot make a contribuLion to candidate George Bush in
excess of the limits contained therein.

Thirdly, by sponsoring, conducting, directing and staging the subject
debate, the Corporation is excluding five Republican candidates for nomindtion for
President, and they are acting in concert with the Reagan for Presidenf ,,r ttee,,,
and Lte Bush for President Committee to accomplish this purpose. Such action

104 N. St. Asaph St., Alexandria, Va. 22314 703/836-8681
7700 LEESBURG PIKE FALLS CHURCH, VIRGINIA 22043 703/734-1270
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appears to violate the regulations the Federal Election Commission trans-
mitted to Congress to govern the funding and sponsorship of nonpartisan
Federal candidate debates. Reference to such regulations in the Dole for
President Committee complaint filed February 18 are incorporated herein by
reference. The result of such action by the Corporation and the Reagan
for President Committee and the Bush for President Committee do promote two
candidates over the others, to the detriment of the excluded candidates.

By reason of the fact that subject debate is scheduled to be held on February 23,
1980, the attention of the Commission is called to the fact that irreparable
harm will occur if this complaint is processed in accordance with the procedures
set forth in Section 309(a)(4) of the Act. Therefore, it is respectfully
requested that-te Ci ifiiISSioi consider this compiaint immediately in emergency
session, and if it determines that there is a probable cause to believe that
the Corporation, the Reagan for President Committee or the Bush for President
Committee are about to commit a violation of the Act, authorize its General
Counsel to immediately institute a civil action for relief, including a
temporary injunction, under Section 307(a)(6) of the Act.

Sincerely,

DOLE FOR PRESIDENT COMMITTEE, INC.

By: __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _

Ass istant Treasurer

District of Columbia.
Subscribed and sworn to before me
this .i $ "_ day of February, 1980.

NOTARY PUBL IC

My Commssion expires <s L'K ,
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